
Flag Salute

Elected Officials Oath Oath of Office for Mayor Orffer, Councilmember Amsbury

and Councilmenber Huff

Executive Session

Public Hearing

Mayor Comments

Public Comment

Minutes Tab A 11/13/2019

Approval of Vouchers

Staff Reports Tab B Chris Coker 

Tab C Staff Reports

Old Business

New Business Tab D Interlocal Agreement with GH County for Equipment & Staff

Tab E Ductless Heat Pump Maintenance Agreement

IBEW Contract - Approval

Ordinances Tab F

Resolutions Tab G

Tab H EMS Fee Resolution

Contracts

Mayor/Council Comments

Public Comments

Adjourn/Recess Meeting

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary as un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1-Richey, ___ Pos. 2-Huff , ___ Pos. 3- Heller, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Iversen

Labor Negotiations - RCW 42.30.140

2020 Final Budget - Adoption

Eddie Biers Dedication

12/11/19- 6:30PM



Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary as un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1-Richey, ___ Pos. 2-Huff , ___ Pos. 3- Heller, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Iversen

Labor Negotiations - RCW 42.30.140

2020 Final Budget - Adoption

Eddie Biers Dedication



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                         Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, November 13, 2019

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmembers Richey, Huff, Heller, Blankenship and Iversen were in attendance.

ABSENT None.

PUBLIC HEARING The Public Hearing on the final budget opened at 7:00 pm. No comments were made. The
Public Hearing closed at 7:01 pm.

EXECUTIVE SESSION Mayor Orffer called for an Executive Session at 6:34 pm to discuss labor negotiations per
RCW 42.30.140 for 20 minutes. The Executive Session ended at 6:54 pm.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Director of Public Works Todd Baun and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy
Collins.

MAYOR COMMENTS Mayor Orffer thanked Mayor Pro Tem Huff for chairing the meeting during her absence. After
the election results were final, she stated she looks forward to serving as Mayor for the next
two-years. She thanked the city staff for all they do to keep the city running and said, "They all
continue to amaze me".

Mayor Orffer said it was brought to her attention at the last meeting there were comments from
a citizen in regards to an issue that has been turned over to our insurance company and is an
active claim. Some of the Councilmembers may have been surprised because they didn't
know about it, but these things are confidential and once they are turned over to the insurance
company, they manage it and it becomes a conversation between attorneys. We only know
something when the attorneys are at liberty to release it to us. That is why these things are not
announced at Council meetings. If you have questions, we are happy to have one-on-one
conversation, however, insurance claims are not a matter of a city council discussion. They
are confidential in nature and are left to the attorneys to settle. Councilmember Richey asked
if there is a briefing that the Council could be made aware of, and Mayor Orffer was told there
are cases where even the Mayor is not allowed to be privy to the case information. They are
extremely confidential and are in the hands of the attorneys. Insurance claims are not a City
Council matter. Councilmember Blankenship said it was embarrassing for them to not have
any knowledge of the claim, and he is aware a previous claim was paid out, which he was
unaware of. Mayor Orffer was not Mayor at the time so she does not have the history of that.
When a claim is paid out, the insurance company pays it, so it would not come to Council. The
Council was not the appropriate forum for that discussion. She will talk with WCIA and find out
exactly what can be shared with Council.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT  Chris Coker provided a written report for the Council. Mr. Coker was absent from the meeting.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd reported the Dollar General Store broke ground and they are planning on an open date
in February. They are building another store in Ocean Shores simultaneously.

POLICE CHIEF REPORT

PUBLIC COMMENTS Councilmember Blankenship asked why the nuisance information was not included in the
Building Department Staff Report and Mayor Orffer stated she also noticed the information
was not in the packet and asked Todd to make sure it gets updated and emailed to the
Council.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded by Councilmember Richey to adopt

the minutes from the October 23, 2019 meeting. Motion Carried 5-0.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable checks approved were 46819 - 46892, including EFT's, in the amount of
$235,990.07.

Payroll checks approved were 46745 - 46842, including EFT's, in the amount of $198,395.55.

Bank reconciliation for October 2019.



It was moved by Councilmember Huff, seconded by Councilmember Blankenship to

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

FIRST RESPONDER OF THE 
YEAR AWARDS

Mayor Pro Tem Huff noticed other towns around the state were doing something to thank their
first responders who contribute a lot to make their communities safe. He thought McCleary
should do the same, so he got the consensus from the Council to have the community weigh
in on the decision. He prepared voting ballots with nominations for first responders for the
community to vote for. One firefighter and one police officer to recognize their service. After
tallying the ballots, there were two clear winners; Fire Chief Paul Nott was awarded Firefighter
of the Year and K-9 Officer Mike Gettle and his K-9 partner, Vader, were awarded Police
Officer of the year. All were presented with a plaque to honor their service. 

Mayor Pro Tem Huff thanked Wendy, Lindsay and Lori Ann from the front office, they were key 
in helping contact the families, getting the community center and ordering the awards. Mayor
Orffer thanked Brycen for bringing this idea to the table. He was the engine behind this and
she loves expressing appreciation to people and recognizing the quality of the community we
have and the citizens that are here. 

TRANSFORMER PURCHASE The City is low on electrical transformer inventory and is requesting to purchase 25
transformers to restock our inventory. The cost is approximately $35,000 - $40,000 and the
money is available in the Light & Power budget. Four bids were submitted and only Anixter
Company met the required qualifications for the bid, and Councilmember Blankenship

requested a copy of the bid to review. It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded

by Councilmember Huff to authorize the City to purchase transformers from Anixter

Company in the amount of $39,168.00.

BARCOTT PHYSICAL 
COMPLETION

It was moved by Councilmember Huff, seconded by Councilmember Richey to

authorize the Mayor to sign the letter of physical completion for the 3rd Street

Improvement Project. Motion Carried 5-0.

ORDINANCE 853 CRITICAL 
AREAS ORDINANCE

It was moved by Councilmember Blankenship, seconded by Councilmember Richey to

adopt Ordinance 853 AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO CRITICAL AREAS; ADOPTING

DEFINITIONS, AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 18.08 MMC, ADDING

NEW SECTIONS TO CHAPTER 18.08 MMC, AND PROVIDING FOR INTERPRETATION,

SEVERABILITY, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Roll call taken in the affirmative. Ordinance

853 Adopted 5-0.

RESOLUTION 728 UPDATE 
MAYOR FOR LGIP

It was moved by Councilmember Huff, seconded by Councilmember Iversen to adopt

Resolution 728 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF THE CITY OF

McCLEARY'S MONIES IN THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL, and to

update the Mayor information to current status. Resolution Adopted 5-0.

MEETING CANCELATIONS Mayor Orffer asked the Council if they want to cancel the second meeting of the month for
both November and December, due to the holidays. The Council agreed to canceling both the

November 27th and December 25th meetings. It was moved by Councilmember

Blankenship, seconded by Councilmember Iversen to cancel the November 27, 2019

and December 25, 2019 meetings. Motion Carried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT The Council discussed the proposed budget. Staff will have the final budget ready for adoption 
at the next meeting.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Huff, seconded by Councilmember Richey to adjourn

the meeting at 7:48 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at

6:30 pm. Motion Carried 5-0.

Approved by Mayor Brenda Orffer and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.



� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 	 � 
 � � � � 	 � �  � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  �� ! " " � � � # � � # � � � � � � � $ � � % & � $ ' � ( % # � & � ) � !  ( % � � � * # � � % � � � + � � ' � � � � ! , " � - � !  (� � � � # + � � � . / ( " 0 / , � - � � � � 1 � � � � * � � � . / ( " 0 � ,  - � 2 ( !� 1 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � 4 � � *
5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 9 = > ? @ A : ? ; B = C @ D E ? @ A : ; F 8 C ? D G 9 < :H I 6 8 7 ? J < @ K A ; L J G < M ; J = ? ; N G < E ? @ A : O A A ; < = G :P O 5 Q 7 P G C G R S G < T E U V W XI Q 7 Y @ Z = @ F @ C 9 = A [ G Z 9 D O C A @ \ @ A @ G K 9 K ; F P G C G R S G < T E U V W X? 9 < = G D D ] ; B K G 75 J G A < 9 = K F G < ; F A J G ? 9 < = G D D ] ; B K G S 9 C N A ; A J G ? 9 < = G D D F 9 R @ D : ^ 9 K F @ = 9 D @ _ G > ` P G G > I G C ; < > G > a ; =P G C G R S G < U E U V W X b O A A J @ K A @ R G A J G ? @ A : = ; D ; = Z G < J 9 K 9 = ; ^ = G < K J @ L @ = A G < G K A @ = A J G ? 9 < = G D D L < ; L G < A : bc = 9 > > @ A @ ; = E 9 K L 9 < A ; F K G A A D G R G = A 9 = > < G A B < = ; F < G 9 D L < ; L G < A : E ? 9 < = G D D F 9 R @ D : G d G C B A G > 9 F B D D < G D G 9 K G @ =F 9 \ ; < ; F A J G ? @ A : ; F 9 D D C D 9 @ R K bI G K @ > G = A @ 9 D 5 < G 9 A R G = A H 9 C @ D @ A : 7c < G C G @ \ G > @ = F ; < R 9 A @ ; = < G D 9 A @ = Z A ; C ; = C G < = K ^ @ A J A J G I G K @ > G = A @ 9 D 5 < G 9 A R G = A H 9 C @ D @ A : @ = A ; ^ = b I G C G = A D :A J G < G J 9 \ G S G G = 9 C ; B L D G L ; D @ C G C 9 D D K A J 9 A < G e B @ < G > ; B < ; F F @ C G < K A ; < G K L ; = > b 8 : < G C ; R R G = > 9 A @ ; = @ KA J 9 A ? @ A : L G < K ; = = G D K J ; B D > K G A B L > @ K C B K K @ ; = K ^ @ A J A J G 5 < G 9 A R G = A H 9 C @ D @ A : A ; > @ K C B K K A J G @ K K B G L < @ ; < A ;9 = : F ; < R 9 D 9 C A @ ; = S G @ = Z A 9 N G = b c 9 A A 9 C J G > 9 C ; L : ; F A J G ? ; = > @ A @ ; = 9 D f K G g G < R @ A A J 9 A ^ 9 K @ K K B G > F ; < A J GF 9 C @ D @ A : A J 9 A 9 > > < G K K G K A J G C ; = > @ A @ ; = K < G e B @ < G > A ; S G F ; D D ; ^ G > S : A J G F 9 C @ D @ A : bQ = > ; F h G 9 < 8 9 A A G < K 7O A A J G G = > ; F G 9 C J : G 9 < C G < A 9 @ = < G K ; D B A @ ; = K i ; < > @ = 9 = C G K 9 < G < G e B @ < G > F ; < 9 L L < ; \ 9 D ; F L < ; L G < A : A 9 dR 9 A A G < K E A J G 9 L L < ; \ 9 D ; F A J G ; F F @ C @ 9 D S B > Z G A E G A C b c S G D @ G \ G G \ G < : A J @ = Z < G e B @ < G > A ; S G > ; = G @ K ; C C B < < @ = Z@ = 9 A @ R G D : 9 = > G F F @ C @ G = A R 9 = = G < E 9 = > c > ; = ; A J 9 \ G 9 = : C ; = C G < = K 9 K A J G G = > ; F : G 9 < 9 L L < ; 9 C J G K bj J @ D G c > ; = ; A ^ 9 = A A ; k @ = d 9 = : A J @ = Z E c Z G = G < 9 D D : F G G D ; \ G < 9 D D E A J 9 A A J G ? @ A : @ K @ = 9 F 9 @ < D : K A 9 S D GC @ < C B R K A 9 = C G 9 A A J G L < G K G = A A @ R G b c 9 R = ; A 9 ^ 9 < G ; F 9 = : R 9 k ; < D @ 9 S @ D @ A : < G D 9 A G > @ K K B G K A J 9 A 9 < G = ; AC B < < G = A D : S G @ = Z J 9 = > D G > A J < ; B Z J A J G C @ A : @ = K B < 9 = C G C 9 < < @ G < E 9 = > c > ; = ; A K G G 9 = : A J @ = Z ; S \ @ ; B K F ; < U V U V bc F : ; B J 9 \ G 9 = : e B G K A @ ; = K ; < C ; = C G < = K < G Z 9 < > @ = Z A J G 9 S ; \ G E ; < 9 = : ; A J G < R 9 A A G < K E L D G 9 K G D G A R G N = ; ^ b























���������	���
�	��������	��������
�

����� � � � � � 	 � 
 �
�

�

���������������������������

������������������ ��

���������������
 �
!�"�

#���$��������������������������������%���&���'��

��

����
�����������������������������������

(
)�*�+�,�-�� ������������������ ����������.�/�01'!!�

0

�-�$�����-�� ���������������� ����������.�/�
"'

�



��-�2���-�� ���������������� ����������.�/)"'
)�

������������	����������	����

����������

������	������������	�����

3�&������

�

 !"#$"��

������	��������������	����

3�&������

�

 !"#$"��

�


�������������%�&��	����

3�4�5���������������	���
!�"�

�'�

%�����������6������	���
!�"�

�((�

�������������������	���
!�"�

 !)!*���$#��

3�4�5���������������	���
!�)�

�7�

%�����������6������	���
!�)�

27�

�������������������	���
!�)�

/
�
 !)"'(��

3�4�5���������������	���
!�7��

���

%�����������6������	���
!�7��

�!(��

�������������������	���
!�7�

/�
( 1)1'"
��

3�4�5���������������	���
!�1��


(��

%�����������6������	���
!�1��

�7!��

�������������������	���
!�1���

/
(" 
2)'1!��

��

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
�

�������	��
���
�	�	���

�� �����	�������	�����������
���	��

��  !"��	���#��	����������$����	�

�� %&���	���'���
���������(�$����	�



���������	���
�	��������	��������
�


���� � � � � � 	 � 
 �
�

�� !!��'
��)�������������

��  !��'
��)� �)�'��		����*�����+�$���		����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�









70% due upon scheduling

30% due upon completion 

This will serve as WA.RCW18.27.114 Lien Law if payment in full is

not received by terms above. 

18% annual interest on past due balance. 

Attorney and legal fees added if not paid by terms. Cash price only. 

3.5% Fee if paid with Debit/Credit Card.

VALID FOR 30 DAYS

Bradley Air Company

123 E Fairfield Ct
Shelton, WA  98584
(360) 490-0535
brad@bradleyaircompany.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Todd Baun
City Of McCleary
100 S 3rd St
McCleary, WA  98557

ESTIMATE # 1220
DATE 11/04/2019

EXPIRATION DATE 12/31/2019

  

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

11/04/2019 Labor

Clean fliters Quartly, and once a year clean indoor and 

outdoor coils.

24 120.00 2,880.00T

 

Quote is to perform annual maintenance. On all the ductless unit for 

City hall, pumlic works break room, police dept, public works, fire dept, 

and light and power

SUBTOTAL 2,880.00

TAX (8.8%) 253.44

TOTAL $3,133.44

Accepted By Accepted Date





































































































 
RESOLUTION 

00/00/2019 
CC/mb 

CITY OF McCLEARY            

100 SOUTH 3RD STREET        

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON  98557 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 

A RESOLUTION RELATING TO EMERGENCY 

MEDICAL SERVICE, ESTABLISHING AN EMERGENCY 

MEDICAL SERVICES UTILITY FEE PURSUANT TO 

AUTHORITY GRANTED IN RCW 35.21.766; REPEALING 

RESOLUTION 585; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 

 

R E C I T A L S: 

 

1.  Pursuant to the authority granted by RCW 35.21.766, the City has taken the 

preliminary steps to implement a means of funding a necessary payment in order to provide 

adequate emergency medical services to its system. 

2.  Pursuant to the authority granted in the provisions of Chapter 2.52 of the 

Municipal Code, the actual monthly monetary amount of the EMS utility fee to fund the provision 

of an ambulance service to its citizens may be established by resolution. This was done most 

recently through the adoption of Resolution 644.   

3.  Since the adoption of Resolution 644, the contract for provision of EMS 

services by GHFD #5 has been renewed at an increased cost. Further, given the analysis provided 

to the Mayor and Council by the management of the Fire District, the annualized cost will 

increase each of the next three years. 



 
RESOLUTION 

00/00/2019 
CC/mb 

CITY OF McCLEARY            

100 SOUTH 3RD STREET        

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON  98557 

4.  In taking the action provided by Section I, the Council and Mayor have 

considered the additional fiscal information provided to them and find there is a need to increase 

the monthly fee to fund the contractual payment required to maintain that service.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGNING IN AUTHENTICATION 

THEREOF: 

SECTION I:   

  A. Pursuant to applicable law, including the applicable provisions of Chapter 

2.52, MMC, a fee, hereinafter referred to as an “Ambulance Service Fee”, in the amount of 

Eleven Dollars & Forty-five Cents ($11.45) per month per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) is 

levied against and shall be collected from each utility customer within the City who or which is 

served and billed by the City for utility services. To the extent applicable, this charge shall be 

subject to calculation, as to the covered facilities set forth in that section, in the manner provided 

in Chapter 2.52. 

  B. In recognition of the current Interlocal Agreement with Grays Harbor Fire 

District 5, the contract annual fee modification required pursuant to Section 5.2 of the contractual 

terms, the fee set pursuant to A shall be increased by no event shall the adjustment be less than 

two percent (2%) nor greater than four point five percent (4.5%) as of December 16, 2020 and 

December 16, 2021. 

  SECTION II: In administering the determination of the fee to be paid by each 

responsible unit within the City, the provisions of Ordinance 252 shall be utilized. 



 
RESOLUTION 

00/00/2019 
CC/mb 

CITY OF McCLEARY            

100 SOUTH 3RD STREET        

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON  98557 

 

 

  SECTION III: Application 

  A. The rates set by Section I of this resolution shall be applied as to all utility 

customers subject to the billing of the ERU charge for the period of December 16, 2019 through 

January 15, 2020, said amount to be billed on the utility billings issued on or about January 31, 

2020. 

  B. Resolution 644 shall be repealed as of the date the rates set forth in Section 

I become applicable; PROVIDED THAT such repeal shall not affect the validity of any charge 

accrued prior to that date. 

PASSED THIS ____ DAY OF ______________, 2019, by the City Council of the 

City of McCleary, and signed in authentication thereof this ________ day of _____________, 

2019. 

CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

_____________________________________ 

BRENDA ORFFER, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

CHRISTOPHER JOHN COKER, City Attorney 


	0 - Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	A - Minutes.pdf (p.3-4)
	B - Chris Coker Memo.pdf (p.5-15)
	C - Building Planning Staff Report.pdf (p.16-17)
	D - GHC Interlocal.pdf (p.18-20)
	E - Bradley_Air_Company DHP yearly maintenance.pdf (p.21)
	F - Budget Ordinance.pdf (p.22-68)
	G - Eddie Biers Dedication.pdf (p.69-70)
	H - EMS Fee Resolution.pdf (p.71-73)

